April 3, 2008
Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

Re:
In the Matter of Determining the Proper Carrier Classification of Glacier Recycle, LLC; Hungry Buzzard Recovery, LLC; and T&T Recovery, Inc.


Docket No. TG-072226 
Dear Ms. Washburn:  

Commission Staff hereby requests a one-week continuance of the deadlines for filing dispositive motions from April 18, 2008, to April 25, 2008; responses to dispositive motions from May 8, 2008, to May 15, 2008; and argument on motions (if needed) from the week of May 12-16, 2008, to the week of May 19-23, 2008.  The parties anticipate that the target date for an order deciding dispositive motions would also be moved one week.  Counsel for the Respondents has agreed to this revision without further adjustment to the schedule at this time, but would reserve the opportunity to request an extension of the deadlines for pre-filed testimony should the need arise.

The purpose of this request is to accommodate my vacation plans and deadlines in other dockets.  I have informed the intervening parties of this request, and they do not have any objections to it.
Sincerely,

JONATHAN C. THOMPSON 
Assistant Attorney General 
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